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From: "Rogers, Tracy (USMS)" <Tracy.Rogers@usdoj.gov> 
Date: 2007/12/12 Wed AM 09:36:54 CST 
Subject: Hattiesburg Incident 
 
Hattiesburg Incident 
 
By our telephone conversation, I am sending the pdf file containing the Hattiesburg 
Incident in three parts.    Part I consist of 77 pages.  You will need Adobe 6.0 reader to 
view the file.  Please let me know if you have any problems. 
 
<<Hattiesburg Incident part I.pdf>>  
 
Tracy Rogers 
United States Marshals Service 
Office of General Counsel 
202 307-9056 (O) 
202 307-8544 (F) 
Tracy.Rogers@USDOJ.gov 
 
===================== 
 
From: "Rogers, Tracy (USMS)" <Tracy.Rogers@usdoj.gov> 
Date: 2007/12/12 Wed AM 09:58:31 CST 
Subject: Hattiesburg Incident Part II 
 
Hattiesburg Incident Part II 
 
Okay, let’s try this again. 
 
 <<Hattiesburg Incident part II.pdf>>  
 
Tracy Rogers 
United States Marshals Service 
Office of General Counsel 
202 307-9056 (O) 
202 307-8544 (F) 
Tracy.Rogers@USDOJ.gov 
 
===================== 
 
From: "Rogers, Tracy (USMS)" <Tracy.Rogers@usdoj.gov> 
Date: 2007/12/12 Wed AM 09:39:09 CST 
Subject: Hattiesburg Incident Part III 
 
Hattiesburg Incident Part III 
 



This is the last section.   You should have a total of 230 pages. 
 
 <<Hattiesburg Incident part III.pdf>>  
 
Tracy Rogers 
United States Marshals Service 
Office of General Counsel 
202 307-9056 (O) 
202 307-8544 (F) 
Tracy.Rogers@USDOJ.gov 
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